AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT | ontract Number , oS °|’ S

2. Amendment/Modification Number 3. Effective Date 4. Requisition/Purchase Request No. 5. Solicitation Caption

Installation of New Roof and Green
Roofing System at the Reeves

DCAM-2011-B-0156-003 See 16C Below Municipal Center
6. Issued By: Codel 03B 7. Administered By (If other than line 6)
Department of Real Estate Services Department of Real Estate Services
Contracting and Procurement Division Contracting and Procurement Division
2000 14th Street N.W., Suite 500 2000 14th Street N.W., Suite 500
Washington, D.C. 20009 Washington, D.C. 20009
8. Name and Address of Contractor (No. Street, city, country, state and ZIP Code) (X) [9A. Amendment of Solicitation No.

DCAM-2011-B-0156

9B. Dated (See Item 11)
15-Jul-11

10A. Modification of Contract/Order No.

10B. Dated (See Item 13)

Code| [ Facility|

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X_lThe above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers |_|is extended.‘_,is not extended.
Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the

following methods: (a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning 1  copy of the amendment: (b) By acknowledging receipt of this
amendment on each copy of the offer submitted; or (c) By separate letter or fax which includes a reference to the solicitation and

amendment number. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS
PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change
an offer already submitted, such change may be made by letter or fax, provided each letter or telegram makes reference to the

solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. Accounting and Appropriation Data (If Required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS,
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14

A. This change order is issued pursuant to: (Specify Authority)
The changes set forth in ltem 14 are made in the contract/order no. in item 10A.

B. The above numbered contract/order is modified to reflect the administrative changes (such as changes in paying office, appropriation
data, etc.) set forth in item 14, pursuant to the authority of 27 DCMR, Chapter 36, Section 3601.2.

C. This supplemental agreement is entered into pursuant to authority of:

D. Other (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT: Contractor | |is not, ]x |is required to sign this document and return 1 copy to the issuing office.

14. Description of amendment/modification (Organized by UCF Section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.}

The solicitation is hereby amended to provide answers in Attachment A to questions from prospective bidders.

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item (9A or 10A) remain unchanged and in full force and effect

15A. Name and Title of Signer (Type or print) 16A. Name of Contracting Officer
Diane Wood_en
15B. Name of Contractor 15C. Date Signed |16B. Distriet@f) Columbia 16C. Date Signed

WY 7 el )

(Signature of person authorized to sign) (Signature of Confracting Officer),




ATTACHMENT A TO AMENDMENT NO. 3 TO SOLICITATION NO. DCAM-2011-B-0161

QUESTION NO. 1

Does the city have specific crane locations designated for this roof project? How about locations for trash
chutes and dumpsters? Considering the size and configuration of the roof, we would like to use two
cranes, two trash chutes and two dumpsters . Would this be allowed? Must crane placements be in the
street, or can we set them up on the sidewalks?

ANSWER TO QUESTION NO. 1

These are means and methods of construction and would be subject to contractor's public space permit
and any particular restrictions that DRES/ building occupants might have.

QUESTION NO. 2

Are there any available as-built drawings that would advise us of existing roof structure? In particular, we
are trying to determine if there are multiple layers of existing roof.

ANSWER TO QUESTION NO. 2

From core samples taken for preliminary study, main and 7th floor roof levels are gravel surfaced asphalt
and felt built-up roofing membrane over top layer of 3/4" thick perlite insulation and a base layer of 1-1/2"
thick isocyanurate insulation, mopped in asphalt over a sloped structural concrete roof deck. Roof is no
longer adhered to deck in some locations due to water penetration.

QUESTION NO. 3

Due to growing seasons and availability, nurseries may have difficulty fulfilling the order for plants on this
roof. Must the installation of vegetative material take place in calendar year 2011, or is it permissible to
install vegetative material in Spring 20127

ANSWER TO QUESTION NO. 3

Must be completed in 2011.



